Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar

(E: by the State Legi: Act No. 21 of 1969)
o (Accredited at “A” grade level by NAAC and Awarded “University with Potential for Excellence” Status by UGC)

(Centre for Capacity Enhancement Programme)

/ Registered Post & E-Mail
7 Prof. (Dr.) Hardeep Singh Gujral, No. Z 9 } /CEP
Director | Date ¢

Co-ordinator,

VMS. College,
Batala-Amritsar Road,
Batala,
Distt-Gurdaspur.

Sir,

Reference to your letter no. VMS/AC/20/1129 dt. 22.05.2020 :

I am pleased to inform you that the worthy Vice Chancelor has accepted your application for
continuation of Associate Institute established under Capacity Enhancement Programme in your Institute for the
session 2020-21 on Provisional Basis for following courses:

S.No. Courses Seats Category
1 B.A Semester I to VI (Elective Subjects: Political Science, | 80 each (&
History, Physical Education, Computer Application and
Elective-Punjabi)
2 BCA Semester I to VI 30 each A
3. B.Com. Semester I to [V 40 each €

Note :-Permission for continuation of B.Com. Semester V-VI, Post Graduate Diploma in Computer
Applications and Diploma in Computer Applications will be granted after inspection.

The approval will be subject to the fulfillment of the following:

) You should send immediately a resolution passed by the managing committee signed by the President and
'\O Secretary of the society appointing a person as Co-ordinator of the Associate Institute for the Session

2020-21 who will be responsible for administration and smooth conduct-of the programmes in this
institute.

b) Rs. 30,000/~ Continuation Fee shall be deposited by way of bank draft favouring
“Registrar, Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar’ within a month from the despatch of this letter. Failure
to deposit the requisite fee within the given time shall attract the penalty interest on due amount @ 10%
for first month and 20% for each subsequent month as per University decision.

You are requested to comply above within the given time frame so that necessary approval may be
granted as per University rules.

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely, .
L
« . (Hardeep Singh Gujral)
Director
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